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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Wade, Kelsey L <kwade@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:55 AM

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
[EXT] Fw: Work Plan Approval, RJ Unit #108 (3001531127) 4-17-2019 (2RP-5417)

To:
Subject:

 

From: Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov> on behalf of CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:14 PM 
To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Wade, Kelsey L <kwade@blm.gov> 
Subject: Work Plan Approval, RJ Unit #108 (3001531127) 4-17-2019 (2RP-5417)  

DeAnn and Ike, 

The BLM has reviewed your work plan submitted on 10/7/19 . Consider this an approval to proceed with the 
remediation of the referenced release. The one exception would be at BH-8. At 3' and 4' respectively, you are showing 
736 and 1040 mg/kg with the plan to excavate and stockpile the material to be tested and returned to the liner top after 
confirmation sampling. The BLM would like the top two feet to be stockpiled for reintroduction into the excavation later. 
But would like to remove and haul off the 736 and 1040 mg/kg to disposal. Note: BLM stance is that impacted material 
excavated from a site not go back into the site, unless it is at or below background. In addition the BLM is to be notified 
prior to any backfill. If any questions, please get back to Kelsey or Amos. Thanks 

-- 

Releases & Spills 
Spill line 575-234-6235 
Email blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov 
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